

(2)

Zizi Altamore

PROFILE

As a college graduate and a worker with years of experience in hospitality and customer service, I am looking forward to utilizing my skills in new career opportunities and learning experiences. I hope to further my education and that of others in my next venture.

EDUCATION

Bachelor's Degree - History Major and Italian Minor

University of Illinois at Urbana Champaign

Graduating May 2017

Associate of Arts

Rock Valley College, Rockford, IL 61114

Graduated 2013 with a 3.8 cumulative GPA

High School Degree

Hononegah High School, Rockton, IL 61072

Graduated 2011

SKILLS

- Effective leadership and teamwork skills
- Balancing multiple responsibilities
- The ability to maintain focus and a clear head in fast-paced and stressful work environments
- Conflict resolution skills
- Maintaining professionalism and a positive attitude
- Attention to detail and a commitment to putting in 100% effort into everything I do
- Working well with colleagues, children, and young adults
- Italian and some Spanish

EXPERIENCE

Greenfire Restaurant, Bar, and Bakery

February 2015 to Present

Began working there in 2015 as a hostess, promoted to food expediter, then promoted to salad, appetizer, and desert station. Since I am currently living in Champaign, I work there each time I return to Rockford for breaks.

Altamore Ristorante

2006 - 2016

I was occupied in the family business since my training as a cashier in 2006 until May 2014, then off and on until September 2016 when the restaurant closed permanently. My responsibilities included food preparation, cleaning, waitressing, bussing tables, cash register duties, phone operation, delivering, and managing duties when my father was absent.


Rockton Grade School

September 2010 - May 2011


I volunteered at RGS during my senior year in high school. I was responsible for filing paperwork, doing print and copy work, tutoring students, and helping to organize activities and events. I volunteered a total of 35 hours.


Academic History

Ignazina Altamore
Mar 20, 2017 06:01 pm

 To print your University of Illinois academic history, follow the print instructions for your web browser as you would to print any web page. For example, with Internet Explorer, select the Print option from the File menu.

In the Degree Information section, you may see multiple sought degree records. To view your current degree, click on the View Student Information link at the bottom of the page.

 Note: Academic standing is reviewed by your college and is subject to change.

 This is NOT an Official Transcript.

Transfer Credit Institution Credit Transcript Totals Courses in Progress

Transcript Data

STUDENT INFORMATION

Name : Ignazina Altamore

Birth Date:

Curriculum Information

Most Recent Program

College: Liberal Arts & Sciences

Major and Department: History, History

This is NOT an Official Transcript

DEGREE INFORMATION

Pending: BA Liberal Arts and Science Degree Date:

Curriculum Information

Program Information

College: Liberal Arts & Sciences

Campus: Urbana-Champaign

Major: History

Minor: Italian

TRANSFER CREDIT ACCEPTED BY INSTITUTION -Top-

FA11 - Rock Valley Coll
SP13:

Subject	Course	Title	Grade	Credit Hours	Quality Points	R
CMN	101	Public Speaking	A	3.000	12.00	
ENGL	104	Intro to Film	A	3.000	12.00	
ENGL	248	Brit, Amer & Contin Fiction	A	3.000	12.00	
GEOG	102	Weather and Climate	A	4.000	16.00	
HIST	1--	HISTORY	A	3.000	12.00	
HIST	135	History of Islamic Middle East	A	3.000	12.00	
HIST	171	US Hist to 1877	PS	3.000	0.00	
HIST	251	Warfare Milit Insts & Soc	A	3.000	12.00	
IB	100	Biological Sciences	B	3.000	9.00	
JOUR	1--	JOURNALISM	A	3.000	12.00	
PHIL	101	Introduction to Philosophy	A	3.000	12.00	
PHIL	110	World Religions	A	3.000	12.00	
PSYC	100	Intro Psych	B	3.000	9.00	
RHET	105	Writing and Research	WA_400	3.000	12.00	
SOC	100	Introduction to Sociology	A	3.000	12.00	

3/20/2017

Academic History; View Academic History Select Level and Type; ...; Registration and Records Tab

STAT	100	Statistics	B	3.000	9.00
XFER	1--	ULIT 1--: LITERATURE & THE ART	A	3.000	12.00
XFER	1--	EXTRA CRSE: Earned Hours	PS	3.000	0.00
XFER	1--	UNWL 1--: NONWESTERN CULT AND	A	3.000	12.00
XFER	1--	UHS 1--: HIST & PHIL PERSP	A	3.000	12.00
XFER	1--	UNWH 1--: NONW CULT & H/P PERS	A	3.000	12.00

Attempt Passed Earned GPA Quality GPA
Hours Hours Hours Hours Points

Current Term: 58.000 64.000 64.000 58.000 223.00 3.84

⚠ This is NOT an Official Transcript.

FA15: Advanced Placement Tests

Subject	Course	Title	Grade	Credit Hours	Quality Points	R
ENGL	110	Intro Lit Study for Non-Majors	PS	3.000	0.00	
HIST	171	US Hist to 1877	PS	3.000	0.00	
HIST	172	US Hist Since 1877	PS	3.000	0.00	
RHET	105	Writing and Research	PS	4.000	0.00	E
RHET	105	Writing and Research	PS	4.000	0.00	

Attempt Passed Earned GPA Quality GPA
Hours Hours Hours Hours Points

Current Term: 0.000 13.000 13.000 0.000 0.00 0.00

⚠ This is NOT an Official Transcript.

INSTITUTION CREDIT -Top-

Term: Fall 2015 - Urbana-Champaign

College: Liberal Arts & Sciences
Major: History
Academic Standing: Good Standing

Subject	Course	Level	Title	Grade	Credit Hours	Quality Points	R
ASTR	122	1U	Stars and Galaxies	A-	3.000	11.01	
HIST	200	1U	Intro Hist Interpretation	A	3.000	12.00	
HIST	269	1U	Jewish History Since 1700	A	3.000	12.00	
HIST	289	1U	History of Religion In America	A	3.000	12.00	
ITAL	103	1U	Intermediate Italian I Dept proficiency test	PS	4.000	0.00	
ITAL	104	1U	Intermediate Italian II Dept proficiency test	PS	4.000	0.00	

Attempt Passed Earned GPA Quality GPA
Hours Hours Hours Hours Points

Current Term: 12.000 20.000 20.000 12.000 47.01 3.91

Cumulative: 12.000 20.000 20.000 12.000 47.01 3.91

⚠ This is NOT an Official Transcript.

Term: Spring 2016 - Urbana-Champaign

College: Liberal Arts & Sciences
Major: History
Academic Standing: Good Standing
Additional Standing: Deans List

Subject	Course	Level	Title	Grade	Credit Hours	Quality Points	R
HIST	375	1U	Soc History Indus Am to 1918	A	3.000	12.00	
HIST	396	1U	The 1960s In the U.S.	A	3.000	12.00	
HIST	475	1U	Formation of US Public Health	A-	3.000	11.01	
ITAL	200	1U	Ital Studies in Mediterranean	A	3.000	12.00	
ITAL	413	1U	Dante	A	3.000	12.00	

Attempt Passed Earned GPA Quality GPA
Hours Hours Hours Hours Points

Current Term: 15.000 15.000 15.000 15.000 59.01 3.93

Cumulative: 27.000 35.000 35.000 27.000 106.02 3.92

⚠ This is NOT an Official Transcript.

Term: Fall 2016 - Urbana-Champaign

College: Liberal Arts & Sciences

Major: History

Academic Standing: Good Standing

Subject	Course	Level	Title	Grade	Credit Hours	Quality Points	R
HIST	432	1U	History of Early Judaism	A	3.000	12.00	
HIST	498	1U	Research and Writing Seminar	A	3.000	12.00	
ITAL	210	1U	Practical Review Italian	A	3.000	12.00	
ITAL	240	1U	Italy Middle Ages & Renalss	A	3.000	12.00	

	Attempt Hours	Passed Hours	Earned Hours	GPA Hours	Quality Points	GPA
Current Term:	12.000	12.000	12.000	12.000	48.00	4.00
Cumulative:	39.000	47.000	47.000	39.000	154.02	3.94

⚠ This is NOT an
Official Transcript.

TRANSCRIPT TOTALS (UNDERGRAD - URBANA-CHAMPAIGN) -Top-

	Attempt Hours	Passed Hours	Earned Hours	GPA Hours	Quality Points	GPA
Total Institution:	39.000	47.000	47.000	39.000	154.02	3.94
Total Transfer:	58.000	77.000	77.000	58.000	223.00	3.84
Overall:	97.000	124.000	124.000	97.000	377.02	3.88

⚠ This is NOT an
Official Transcript.

COURSES IN PROGRESS -Top-

Term: Spring 2017 - Urbana-Champaign

College: Liberal Arts & Sciences

Major: History

Subject	Course	Level	Title	Credit Hours
HIST	268	1U	The Darwinian Revolution	3.000
HIST	300	1U	Topics in Film and History	3.000
HIST	381	1U	Urban History	3.000
HIST	397	1U	Sexuality in Modern Europe	3.000
ITAL	470	1U	Topics in Italian Cinema	3.000

⚠ This is NOT an
Official Transcript.

RELEASE: 8.7.1

© 2017 Ellucian Company L.P. and its affiliates.